

VERBS TABLE 2

A. TARTIŞMAK	B. MÜZAKERE ETMEK & GÖRÜŞMEK	C. ÖNERMEK	D. GÖSTERMEK	E. DÜŞÜNMEK & GÖRMEK
1. argue X ↗	1. negotiate * ↗	1. suggest X ↗	1. show X ↗	1. think X ↗
2. quarrel* X	2. hold talks	2. offer	2. indicate X ↗	2. feel X ↗
3. dispute X	3. discuss X	3. propose X	3. reveal X	3. assume X <i>assumption</i>
4. have a row	4. debate X	4. recommend X	4. demonstrate X	4. reflect X
5. clash* X	5. confer	5. advise X	5. suggest X	5. ponder X
6. disagree X	6. bargain X	6. advocate (n)	6. signify	6. consider X
7. fall out	7. exchange ideas	7. come up with X <i>bulmak</i>	7. display X	7. regard X
		8. put forward X	8. present X	8. see X
		9. imply* X	9. exhibit X <i>threat</i>	9. view X
		10. hint* X	10. pose X <i>danger</i>	10. deem X
			11. manifest	

devil's advocate / large

Exercise 1 - Collocation Test: Aşağıdaki ifadeleri doğru şekilde tamamlayan sözcüğü bulunuz.

- | | |
|--|--|
| <p>1. --- over / passionately / a point
A) offer <i>sunmal</i> B) argue <i>tartışmal</i></p> <p>2. --- an issue / a question / a proposal
A) debate <i>tartışmal</i> B) indicate <i>gösterecek</i></p> <p>3. --- a course of action / an alternative / an idea
A) suggest <i>önermek</i> B) ponder <i>düşünmek</i></p> <p>4. --- importance / a symbol
A) signify <i>anlatmak</i> B) confer</p> <p>5. --- a situation / the time element
A) consider <i>düşünmek</i> B) advise <i>tavsiye etmek</i></p> <p>6. --- a claim / a decision / a contract
A) recommend <i>tavsiye etmek</i> B) dispute <i>tartışmak</i></p> <p>7. --- an agreement / the terms with somebody
A) deem <i>düşünmek</i> B) negotiate <i>uzlaşmak</i></p> <p>8. --- an amendment / a resolution / theory / treaty
A) propose <i>önermek</i> B) bargain <i> pazarlık yapmak</i></p> | <p>9. --- a correlation between two concepts / interest
A) show <i>gösterecek</i> B) regard <i>düşünmek</i> <i>amend</i></p> <p>10. --- twice / ahead / back / again / outside the box
A) display <i>gösterecek</i> B) think <i>düşünmek</i></p> <p>11. --- with neighbors / over money
A) view <i>görmek</i> <i>saymak</i> B) quarrel <i>tartışmak</i></p> <p>12. --- a matter / pros and cons of a situation
A) offer <i>sunmak</i> B) discuss <i>tartışmak</i></p> <p>13. --- an idea / a plan / a solution
A) come up with <i>bulmak</i> B) hold talks <i>konuşma yapmak</i></p> <p>14. --- information/details/secrets/evidence
A) recommend <i>tavsiye etmek</i> B) reveal <i>acıya çıkarmak</i></p> <p>15. --- sth appropriate / sb as a friend
A) quarrel <i>tartışmak</i> B) regard <i>saymak</i> <i>düşünmek</i></p> |
|--|--|

- 1) **tartışmal**
"argue" means ----.
A) bargain B) recommend C) present
D) quarrel E) indicate
- 2) **tasarım**
"negotiate" means ----.
A) hold talks B) discuss C) dispute
D) signify E) think
- 3) "suggest" means ----.
A) ponder B) quarrel C) show
D) offer E) propose
- 4) "show" means ----.
A) suggest B) indicate C) display
D) reveal E) propose
- 5) "think" means ----.
A) consider B) show C) deem
D) indicate E) regard
- 6) "discuss" means ----.
A) negotiate B) debate C) dispute
D) propose E) come up with
- 7) "debate" means ----.
A) view B) regard C) negotiate
D) offer E) exchange ideas
- 8) **tavsiye etmel**
"recommend" means ----.
A) advise B) dispute C) come up with
D) debate E) bargain
- 9) "demonstrate" means ----.
A) recommend B) advise C) display
D) exhibit E) signify
- 10) "consider" means ----.
A) regard B) demonstrate C) think
D) see E) quarrel
- 11) "regard" means ----.
A) consider B) suggest C) present
D) show E) see
- 12) "view" means ----.
A) deem B) regard C) consider
D) signify E) present
- 13) **tartışmal**
"quarrel" means ----.
A) argue B) dispute C) bargain
D) negotiate E) exhibit
- 14) **bulmak, önermel**
"come up with" means ----.
A) suggest B) demonstrate C) offer
D) argue E) propose
- 15) "dispute" means ----.
A) advocate B) regard C) display
D) argue E) deem

Linguists continue to argue about the origins of human language, with some (linguists) proposing that it (human language) evolved gradually over time and others suggesting that it emerged suddenly.

*** Dilbilimciler insan dilinin kökenleri ile ilgili tartışmaya devam ediyorlar, bazılarının önermesi ile birlikte (neyi öneriyor) dilin zamanla kademe kademe değiştiğini, ve diğerlerinin önermesi ile birlikte (neyi öneriyorlar) dilin aniden ortaya çıktığını.

Önermek: suggest, propose

Ortaya çıkmak: emerge

Dil bilimciler: linguists (linguistic)

Kökenleri: origins

evrim geçirmek: evolve, change

Kademe kademe: gradually / over time: zamanla / step by step

??? cümlede 'noun clause' kullanımı var mı?: that'ler noun clause

angora
enŞilish

Even though we faced many challenges during the project, we were able to come up with a creative solution that met all the requirements.

*** Biz proje sırasında bir çok zorlukla karşılaşmamıza rağmen, tüm gereksinimleri karşılayan yaratıcı bir çözüm bulabildik.

Yüzleşmek: face

Yaratıcı: creative (create: yaratmak)

Bulmak, önermek: come up with

Gereksinim / gereklilik: requirement (require (v): gerektirmek)

Zorluklar: challenges, obstacles

-e rağmen: even though, although, though, much as, while, despite the fact that, in spite of the fact that

???? neden 'even though' olmuş: many challenges: negative

//// creative solution +++

??? cümlede adj clause mu yoksa noun clause mu var...

adjective clause: a creative solution that

Although art galleries often host exhibits that showcase the work of various artists, they (art galleries) can also demonstrate a theme or movement in art history by presenting pieces from different periods or styles side by side.

*** Sanat galerileri, sık sık çeşitli sanatçıların çalışmasını gösteren sergilere ev sahipliği yapsa da, onlar farklı periyotlardan ya da stillerden parçaları yan yana sunarak sanat tarihinde bir temayı ya da akımı da gösterebilir.

Sergiler: exhibits (exhibit (v): sergilemek / göstermek)

Sunmak: present

yan yana: side by side //// hand in hand: el ele / face to

face: yüz yüze /// in turn: sırayla, nihayetinde (eventually)

Çeşitli: various, diverse

Göstermek: showcase, demonstrate, exhibit, manifest, show

-e rağmen: although, much as, even if, even though

Sanat tarihi: art history

Hareket / akım: movement

???? cümlede adj cls mu noun cls mu var: adj clause

???? 'by presenting' nasıl çevrilir: göstererek / by Ving:
erek / arak

angora
enŞilize

It is important to consider the diverse perspectives and experiences of immigrants and refugees in order to understand the complexity of their challenges.

*** Düşünmek önemlidir (neyi) göçmen ve mültecilerin farklı bakış açılarını ve deneyimlerini (ne için) onların zorluklarının karmaşıklığını anlamak için.

Çeşitli: diverse

Zorluklar: challenges, obstacles (hurdle run: engelli koşu)

-mek / mak için: in order to, so as to, to, with a view to
düşünmek: consider

Karmaşıklık: complexity

bakış açısı: perspective

Deneyimler: experiences (experience: karşılaşmak, tecrübe edinmek, geçirmek, face, confront, encounter)

Mülteciler: refugees

Göçmenler: immigrants (immigrate (v): göç etmek)

???? neden 'to consider': important (sıfat) + to verb...

VERBS TABLE 3

comprehensive (large-scale)

A.DURMAK, DURDURMAK & SONLANDIRMAK		B.ANLAMAK & KAVRAMAK	C.SONUCA VARMAK, ÖĞRENMEK & KAPMAK	D. ORTAYA ÇIKMAK
1. stop	7. <u>discontinue</u>	1. understand	1. conclude X	1. emerge X ↑
2. cease X	8. finish	2. comprehend X ↑	2. discover	2. arise X ↑
3. quit X	9. terminate thunder	3. realise X	3. find out X	3. originate X
4. halt X	10. end	4. recognise X	4. sort out X	4. appear X
5. give up X	11. abort thunder	5. grasp X	5. learn	5. develop
6. abandon X	12. desert	6. perceive X	6. pick up*	6. establish* X
	13. leave	7. appreciate	7. deduce X	7. come out X
	14. bring to a halt / end / standstill / close	8. figure out	8. gather X	8. show up
			9. infer X	10. (come into being/existence)
				11. become visible

dessert-stafı

~~emerge~~ emerge from

Exercise 1 - Collocation Test: Aşağıdaki ifadeleri doğru şekilde tamamlayan sözcüğü bulunuz.

seclude/inequality/isolation/gender discrimination

- racism / working / to pick up something
A) stop ~~durmak~~ B) realise ~~farkına varmak~~ In conclusion
- an agreement / an unwanted pregnancy
A) grasp ~~kavramak~~ B) terminate ~~iptal etmek~~
- a word / language / how the brain works
A) understand ~~anlamak~~ B) cease ~~durmak~~
- the truth / hidden gems
A) discover B) arise
- in the Middle Ages / China
A) abandon ~~terketmek~~ B) originate
- a secret / a career / smoking
A) comprehend ~~anlamak~~ B) give up ~~vaaz etmek~~
- to exist / fire / publication
A) perceive ~~anlamak~~ B) cease ~~fire/truce~~
- symptoms of a disease
A) recognise ~~farketmek~~ B) abort ~~sonlandırmak~~
- a meeting / a speech / an agreement
A) halt ~~durdurmak~~ B) conclude ~~sonlandırmak~~
- new problems --- / --- as a leader
A) emerge ~~or tags çıkış~~ B) pick up
- opportunities / needs / matters ---
A) arise B) sort out ~~çözmek~~
- a subscription / a membership / medication
A) establish ~~kurmak~~ B) discontinue
- a mistake / the danger ahead
A) come out B) realise
- a job / trying / for good
A) quit B) develop
- a misunderstanding / a conflict / a problem
A) sort out B) come out ~~X~~
- the answer / what is going on
A) come into being B) find out

Adjectives Table 5

Exercise 2 – Adjective Synonyms Test: Verilen sözcüklere anlamca yakın sözcükleri seçiniz.

1) "quit" means ----.

- A) halt B) give up C) gather
D) understand E) comprehend

2) "end" means ----.

- A) discontinue B) abort C) comprehend
D) give up E) perceive

3) "comprehend" means ----.

- A) understand B) terminate C) finish
D) halt E) perceive

4) "conclude" means ----.

- A) discover B) abort C) find out
D) sort out E) halt

5) "emerge" means ----.

- A) arise B) stop C) appear
D) learn E) cease

6) "abandon" means ----.

- A) halt B) quit C) grasp
D) recognize E) abort

7) "discontinue" means ----.

- A) halt B) abort C) terminate
D) realise E) comprehend

8) "pick up" means ----.

- A) learn B) cease C) abandon
D) discover E) terminate

9) "discover" means ----.

- A) conclude B) arise C) recognise
D) comprehend E) find out

10) "appear" means ----.

- A) sort out B) conclude C) show up
D) emerge E) arise

11) "find out" means ----.

- A) discover B) cease C) learn
D) quit E) come out

12) "cease" means ----.

- A) stop B) halt C) quit
D) appear E) emerge

13) "realise" means ----.

- A) arise B) understand C) conclude
D) comprehend E) abandon

14) "recognise" means ----.

- A) perceive B) grasp C) terminate
D) appear E) emerge

15) "sort out" means ----.

- A) find out B) conclude C) discontinue
D) learn E) show up

People who abandon their cultural traditions may face a loss of identity and a sense of disconnectedness from their heritage, especially if they don't actively seek to preserve and celebrate their roots.

*** Kültürel geleneklerini terk eden insanlar bir kimlik kaybı ve kalıttan bağlantısızlık hissi ile yüzleşebilirler, özellikle aktif bir şekilde köklerini korumaya ve kutlamaya uğraşmazlarsa.

Aramak: seek

Terketmek: abandon

Gelenekler: traditions

His: sense

Kimlik kaybı: loss of identity

Korumak: preserve, conserve, protect, shield, shelter

Kutlamak: celebrate

Miras: heritage

Eğer ... se / sa: if (only if)

??? cümlede adj cls hangisi: people who: nitelenen: people//

inEnglish

inEnglish

inEnglish

inEnglish

Despite the complexity of computers and the internet, we must grasp their capabilities in order to harness their potential for knowledge sharing and communication.

*** Bilgisayarların ve internetin karmaşıklığına rağmen, biz bilgi paylaşımı ve iletişim adına onların potansiyelini kullanmak için kapasitelerini anlamalıyız.

Kullanmak: harness

Kavramak / anlamak: comprehend, grasp

-e rağmen: in spite of, despite

-mek / mak için: in order to

Karmaşıklık: complexity

Paylaşım: sharing

??? neden 'despite':

--- 'meli / malı': must, have to / has to, need to / have got to / has got to

inEnglish

inEnglish

inEnglish

inEnglish

Due to the **complexity** of ancient Egyptian hieroglyphs, it **takes years of** study to sort out their meaning and **significance**.

**** Antik Mısır yazıtlarının karmaşıklığından dolayı, onların anlam ve önemini çözmek yıllarca çalışmayı gerektirir.

Çözmek: sort out, figure out, find out

Anlam: meaning

Önem: significance (signify: önemini vurgulamak)

Karmaşıklık: complexity

-den dolayı: because of, thanks to, as a result of, owing to, as a consequence of, due to

??? neden 'due to':

inŞilizce

inŞilizce

inŞilizce

inŞilizce

The Civil Rights Movement in the 1960s marked a turning point in American history, as marginalized communities began to come into being.

*** marginal topluluklar ortaya çıkmaya başladıkça 1960'larda Sivil Haklar Hareketi Amerika tarihinde bir dönüm noktasını işaret etti.

İşaret etmek: mark

Var olmak / ortaya çıkmak: come into being, come into existence, emerge, come out, originate, show up

Dönüm noktası: turning point

-dikça / -dikçe / -diği için: as

inEnglish

inEnglish

inEnglish

inEnglish